

# TYSON HUNSAKER

---

## Contact:

(801)360-2076

[tyson.hunsaker@gmail.com](mailto:tyson.hunsaker@gmail.com)

[hunsakermedia@gmail.com](mailto:hunsakermedia@gmail.com)

## Portfolio:

[hunsakermedia.com](http://hunsakermedia.com)

## Skills:

Directing

Cinematography

Screenwriting

Editing

Color Correction

---

## PROFILE

I'm a passionate filmmaker and video production specialist with experience in producing, directing, shooting, editing, color correcting, writing, and planning for film and video production. I've worked in numerous capacities on commercial projects and have helmed several short narrative and documentary films which I've been happy to receive some accolade for.

## EXPERIENCE

### **Video Director, Soapbox Creative Agency, Idaho — 2018-2020**

As a Director, I oversaw and managed all stages of production for various local clients. I was heavily involved with writing scripts, making shooting plans, filming and overseeing post-production. I also spent time working on other agency projects editing and color correcting videos.

### **Video Assistant, Arcane Marketing, Idaho — 2019-2020**

As an intern, I filmed various live events and edited several internal promotional videos. I also assisted in filming and editing videos for the agency's clients.

### **Video Producer, Courage Vita Wellness Institute, Nevada — 2017-2018**

As the in-house video producer, I oversaw and executed a training series for the institute's sales team. This involved filming and editing all episodes and delivering them to the client in a timely manner.

### **Video Director, EH Pergolas, Utah — 2013-2014**

As the in-house videographer I co-wrote, directed, and editing several promotional videos for a variety of venues.

## EDUCATION

B.S. in Communication/Video Production - BYU-Idaho 2016-2020

## CERTIFICATIONS

DaVinci Resolve Certified User - 2020

Adobe Premiere Pro Certified User - 2019

\*References available upon request